
From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Cc: Chambers - O'Neill DP <Chambers.O'Neill.DP@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Tran C 
<chambers.tran.c@fwc.gov.au>; Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Good afternoon,  
 
I refer to the above matter and attached email.  
 
The timeframe for making submissions has passed for the Job Security and the Work and Care 
streams of the Modern Award Review 2023-24 (Review).  
 
Your correspondence is noted and will be published on the Review webpages for this matter. 
 
Kind regards,   

Charlotte Coburn  

Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik 

  

T (03) 8656 4528 

I work in the Melbourne office.  

 

At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are 
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.  

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres 
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects 
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country.  

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you 
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please 
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Fcontact-us%2Fvictoria-office&data=05%7C02%7CAwards%40fwc.gov.au%7C13d7a270a3dc4afa379308dc70af1b45%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638509144873257289%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iQiHAnLuKQrROgLsSBsHjLes24Es4Gc97xMQdFNT71g%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fwc.gov.au%2Fabout-us%2Flegal-and-freedom-information%2Fprivacy%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C02%7CAwards%40fwc.gov.au%7C13d7a270a3dc4afa379308dc70af1b45%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638509144873266926%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FgnWRPBBHuezf7T5w%2Bf%2FwSziWpZ0Dwx0zDAG6z7GFM8%3D&reserved=0


From: Gabriella.Lubrano@ashurst.com <Gabriella.Lubrano@ashurst.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review – Job Security and Work and Care [ASH-
AUS.FID31150482] 
 

Dear Associates and Modern Awards Review team 

AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review – Job Security  
AM2023/21– Modern Awards Review - Work and Care 
We attach our correspondence of today's date in response to the Job Security and Work and Care 
streams of the Modern Awards Review.  
Yours faithfully  
Kathy and Gabriella 

Kathy Srdanovic  
Partner 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147  

       Gabriella Lubrano  
Lawyer 
D: +61 2 9258 6286 | M: +61 481459054  

_______________________________________________________ 
Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia 
www.ashurst.com 

  is outpacing change with clients. Find out how 

  
Visit our Powering Change webpage for insights on the technologies fuelling the future. 

  
 
 
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied 
and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender 
immediately by return email. Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to 
any person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You 
should take full responsibility for virus checking. Ashurst reserves the right to monitor all email 
communications through its networks. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with 
our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. Ashurst Australia (ABN 75 304 286 095) is 
a general partnership constituted under the laws of the Australian Capital Territory and is part of the 
Ashurst Group. Further details about Ashurst can be found on our website at www.ashurst.com.  

 

 You don't often get email from gabriella.lubrano@ashurst.com. Learn why this is important  

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashurst.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cawards%40fwc.gov.au%7C65a8333bc9b5485781fb08dc6ff75910%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638508355503643285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d00b3rmgVHM36vji1BlEykCDhAAuTVwZejUjdxFZbQw%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashurst.com%2Fen%2Foutpacing-change%3Futm_source%3Desig_text%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DBrandLaunchExt%26utm_content%3Dsignature_text_1&data=05%7C02%7Cawards%40fwc.gov.au%7C65a8333bc9b5485781fb08dc6ff75910%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638508355503655541%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e2dg9FwvKF%2FPRL0UUYumnyH7FC6c%2FRbL7DyIa7ag9VM%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashurst.com%2Fen%2Fpowering-change-technologies-fuelling-the-future-report%3Futm_source%3Dedm%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3DPoweringChange24%26utm_content%3DEmail_Signature&data=05%7C02%7Cawards%40fwc.gov.au%7C65a8333bc9b5485781fb08dc6ff75910%7C7f039f5b4e124790af98c9f21a9f2603%7C0%7C0%7C638508355503664323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1%2BHPH3uxepBfz1cC8UkL0EEyWDE%2B3IQvlSwGOKH%2FJN4%3D&reserved=0
http://www.ashurst.com/
mailto:gabriella.lubrano@ashurst.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Modern Awards Review 2023-24  
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Name 

(Please provide the name of the person lodging the submission) 

Ashurst Australia  

Organisation 

(If this submission is completed on behalf of an organisation or group of individuals, please 
provide details) 

Qantas Group  

Contact details: 

Street Address 1:  5 Martin Place 

Street Address 2:   

Suburb/City:  Sydney, NSW  

Postcode: 2000 

Email:  Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 

Telephone: +61 2 9258 6171 

Modern Award Review Stream: 

Arts and Culture: ☐ 

Job Security: ☒ 

Work and Care: ☐ 

Usability of awards: ☐ 
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Ashurst Australia (ABN 75 304 286 095) is a general partnership constituted under the laws of the Australian Capital Territory 
and is part of the Ashurst Group.   
AUS\GLUBRA\693662893.04 
 

9 May 2024 

 

The Associates to: 

Deputy President Gostencnik, Deputy President O'Neill and  

Commissioner Tran 

Fair Work Commission  

By email: awards@fwc.gov.au 

 

Dear Associates  

Modern Awards Review 2023-2024: Job Security and Work and Care 

We act for entities within the Qantas Group of companies. 

We refer to the consultation process for the Modern Awards Review in respect of 

Job Security and Work and Care (Awards Review).  

In particular, we refer to submissions and material filed by the Flight Attendants' 

Association of Australia (FAAA) in respect of the Awards Review concerning the 

Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2020 (ACCA). 

The Qantas Group does not consent to the variations proposed by the FAAA to 

the ACCA.   

It is our understanding that while industry specific matters may be raised by 

stakeholders as part of the consultation process, the Commission will not be 

considering variations to awards such as the ACCA at this stage of the Awards 

Review.  In this regard, many of the variations proposed by the FAAA were the 

subject of extensive submission by interested stakeholders during the making of 

the ACCA and subsequent reviews of the ACCA, including by the Qantas Group.    

We understand the next step will involve the Commission publishing its final report 

in the Awards Review.  The Qantas Group will continue to monitor the process.  In 

the event the Commission wishes to consider the matters raised by the FAAA 

regarding the ACCA at this stage of the Awards Review, we respectfully request 

the opportunity to make submissions, and that provision be made for this in any 

subsequent timetable for the Awards Review. 

Yours faithfully  
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